NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
DRAWER DD
ARTESTA, NEW MEXICO

March 12, 1974

McClellan 0il Corporation

P. 0. Box 848

Roswell, New Mexico

FOOL Haystack Siluro Devonian
Gentlemen:
As of January 31 > 1974 our records reflect your
Bar J Federal lease to be 148

barrels over produced. This figure is more than five (5) times the daily

allowable of 28 barrels.
Further your Transporter has over-run this lease by -0-
barrels.

Legal over-production is ccnsidered as five (5) times the daily allowable.
Any production over that figure must be compensated for by under-production.
If these figures do not agree with your records, contact Mr. R. L.

Stamets, Box 2088, Santa e, New Mexico, 87501.

Yours very truly,

(.00, searesa®

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II

PEED
P

FC YMr. R. L. Stamets Santa te
Transporter

MarcH 15, 197M

THIS WELL HAS BEEN SHUTIN A SUFFICIENT NUMBER OF DAYS TO CORRECT
THIS OVERPRODUCTION.




